Government of Manipur

Office of Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
Climate Change & FCA
Sanjenthong, Imphal.

No. 7/103/2013/Forests/?.>9’ £ Imphal, the 2./ June, 2018
To,

The General Manager (Projects)
NHIDCL, Imphal

Subject: Proposal for diversion of 96.027 ha forest land for Widening and improvement of main
alignment of NH 30 (Imphal-Moreh) of 29.516 km from Khongkhang to Moreh and

alternate alignment of 24.340 km from Sita to Khudengthabi in favour of NHIDCL
Sir,

With reference to subject cited above I am to say that Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate
Change, North Eastern Regional Office, Shillong has accorded “In Principle Approval” for diversion of 96.027
ha forest land for Widening and improvement of main alignment of NH 30 (Imphal-Moreh) of 29.516
km from Khongkhang to Moreh and alternate alignment of 24.340 km from Sita to Khudengthabi in
favour of NHIDCL vide their letter F. No.3 MNC 018/2017-SHI/361-362 dated 10™ April, 2018 (copy
enclosed) and to inform you to deposit the following mandatory levies to the Ad-hoc CAMPA Fund (CAF in

New SB account No. 520101263743620 of Corporation Bank, CGO Complex, Phase-I Lodhi -Road , New
Delhi- 110003)

SI. No. Particulars Amount

1. Cost of Compensatory Afforestation over 192 ha at ¥3,94,22,000
Thamnapokpi in Khudei Block, Compartment No. 32 under
Tengnoupal Range of Tengnoupal Forest Division.

2. Net Present Value of the forest land to be diverted 217,21,62,466

Total %21,15,84,466

Further cost estimates for (i) demarcation of the land proposed for diversion,(ii) erection of cement-
concrete boundary pillars and (iii) felling, logging and transportation of project affected trees will be submitted
in due course for depositing to the account of the concerned Divisional Forest Officer in compliance with
conditions laid down in the approval so that necessary working permission can be issued at the earliest.

Yours faithfully,

Encl: as stated above A %
—21(6)®
(N. Kipgen)
i Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
(Climate Change & FCA)

Government of Manipur
Copy to:

1. The Chief Conservator of Forest, T-II

The Chief Conservator of Forest, CAMPA

The Conservator of Forest, Eastern Circle

The Divisional Forest Officer, Tengnoupal/Chandel with a request to submit estimates for

logging/transportation etc. to NHIDCL under intimation to this office. They are requested to see that all
provisions of TPA are complied with by the UA.
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